









The Mid-South Chapter Board of Directors convened its' bi-monthly meeting on Saturday, October 30, 2010 at the Leeds Depot at 9:30 a.m.. In attendance were members Marvin Clemons, Dan Ferris, Stan Burnett, Tim Smith, Lee Singletary, Eddie Cook, and Dr. Carl Marbury. Chapter members Larry Kelpke and Jeff Johnson also attended at the board's request. A quorum was present to consider the board's business.

Minutes from the board meeting of August 21, 2010 were deferred. Stan gave the Treasurer's report. The checking account balance is \$728.64, the "DAM" fund balance is \$88.37 (cash), with no outstanding bills due. Our chapter's paid membership stands at 55.

Marvin gave a report of the Executive Committee meeting of October 18. Marvin also reported that the November program speaker would be **Warren Stephens** who will present a talk on the TAG Railroad.

Dan reported on membership. The goal is for 100% renewal in 2011. A renewal form will be included with the next newsletter. Renewal forms will also be available at the next meeting.

Tim reported on Archives and Exhibits. There may be another meeting with the "Expo" group. Railing for the cupola stairway was discussed and approved with a \$40.00 budget and free labor provided by **Bob Smith**. Tim will contact Frank Little for approval. The prospects of doing a mural and work on the caboose were discussed. We have been informed by Frank Little, chairman of the Leeds Historical Society, that the caboose will remain available to the chapter for restoration and display.

Lee discussed the Company Store. **Ron Mele** is to do an inventory of store items. We will have tables at the Smoky City RR Show on December 11. The new maps will be featured. The purchase of logo items such as cups and t-shirts was discussed. Jeff offered to get some t-shirt prices.

Eddie reported on Community Relations. There was a good local reaction to the John Henry Festival and the chapter's open house and train show. Security and the phone installation were discussed. The phone rate has been corrected to a lower rate. It was noted that locks are being changed so that all secured rooms may be opened with one key. The protocol for arming and disarming the security alarm was reviewed.

Dr. Marbury commented on the Chapter's excellent relationship with the Leeds Historical Society. Dr. Marbury is overseeing maintenance and landscaping of the depot grounds on behalf of the chapter. He requested that a new supply of chapter brochures be provided for visitors to the depot.

Under Old Business, the board discussed the new depot telephone and security system. The chapter phone number is 699-0440, and we are working on having an answering machine for the new phone. Also under Old Business, the board discussed the after-action report from the chapter's September open house and train show as part of the John Henry Days celebration. The board expressed support for continuing the open house as part of John Henry Days, but sponsoring a separate train show, perhaps in conjunction with the Smokey City Model RR Club.

Under New Business the board discussed the Proposal for hosting the R&LHS 2012 convention. This is generally a three-day convention typically held in the mid-May to mid-June time frame featuring two or three local venues of historical importance. The chapter's responsibility would include event planning, registration, setup of venues, bus escort, spouse activities, and arrangements for a dinner banquet and breakfast meeting. The national organization would handle all finances and national publicity. The national board needs our tentative commitment in time for their November board meeting. After discussion, the board unanimously endorsed the proposal and will refer it to the membership for a final decision at the January general membership meeting.

The last agenda item was a discussion of proposed changes to the chapter's elected leadership and board of directors. Recommendations will be discussed at the November chapter meeting. (See the following "November program" article for specific details). Following a discussion the board unanimously appointed Larry Kelpke and Jeff Johnson to the board of directors. The meeting was then adjourned with the next board meeting set for January 15, 2011.

Edited from minutes provided by Stan Burnett)

TA&G Railway history highlights chapter meeting

An historical account of the Tennessee, Alabama and Georgia (TAG) Railway, one of Alabama's more colorful short-lines, was the featured presentation at the Mid-South Chapter's regular meeting on November 11, 2010.

TAG Railway Historical Society president **Warren Stephens** brought an informative twohour program featuring detailed images of TAG locomotives, rolling stock, depots, and yard facilities. Warren's intimate knowledge of the personalities and politics provided a fascinating behind-the-scenes look at the line's development and operations. While the TAG may not have the fan base of a larger "fallen flag," Warren's presentation proved the road's history was as interesting as any could be, in no small part due to the dedicated people who managed and worked for the railroad.



Preceding Warren's program, Chapter president **Marvin Clemons** presided over a short business meeting. Under old business, Marvin reported on the chapter's successful open house and train show as part of the John Henry Days celebration in September. Marvin expressed special gratitude to the member volunteers who participated.

Board member **Eddie Cook** reported that depot security is in place and seems to be working fine. Marvin thanked Eddie on behalf of the chapter for his diligence in getting the alarm system and telephone line installed in the agent-operator's office, and also for refurbishing and installing the restored telegraph and telephone equipment on the operator's desk.

Board member **Dan Ferris** discussed a proposal for having a chapter calendar published in 2012. The calendar would feature member photos selected by a photo contest. More details will follow.

Under new business, Marvin announced that the board is working on developing a succession plan for the chapter's leadership. The board proposes to establish the offices of president-elect, president, and past president to replace of the current positions of chairman and vice-chairman. The president-elect will be elected for a one-year term and will then serve as president for a second one-year term before rotating to the past-president position, at the discretion of the board. In addition, the secretary-treasurer's position is proposed to become a two-year term of office.

In addition to changes in the designations and terms of elected officers, the board proposes to add two elected members-at-large to the board for a total of 11 board members, comprised of four officers and seven directors. The proposed changes will be reflected in an amendment to the chapter by-laws, to be published and voted on the annual membership meeting in January.

Marvin announced the appointment of **Larry Kelpke** and **Jeff Johnson** as new directors. Larry is a charter member of the chapter and a Leeds resident. He will work closely with Eddie Cook as the chapter's local community liaison. Jeff is one of the chapter's newest members and brings a strong organizational background to managing the chapter's affairs. We welcome and thank Larry and Jeff for offering to serve their chapter.

In closing, Marvin encouraged everyone's participation in the annual membership meeting to be held on Saturday, January 29. In addition to the election of officers and consideration of proposed changes to the chapter by-laws, the board will make it's annual report to the membership and discuss goals for the coming year. One very important agenda item will be a vote to decide whether the chapter will accept an invitation to host the 2012 national convention of the Railway

& Locomotive Historical Society in Birmingham. This decision is crucially important to our chapter's plans and goals for the next two years, and we need the input and support of every member. (Edited from notes provided by Stan Burnett)

4

is to be the test to be test t





























Sugar Bowl Special, Southern Style — Those familiar with the "golden era" of passenger trains will recall the famous football specials that carried legions of loyal fans to the big games. Among local lines, the known. While L&N's chief competitor Southern Railway didn't routinely operate a special train to the Sugar Bowl per se, Southern did run extra Pullmans for Sugar Bowl fans in the regular consists of the *Southerner* and *Crescent*, both which served New Orleans. A typical version of Southern's "Sugar Bowl Special" would be #48, the Southerner, seen here eastbound at Brompton, Alabama on a sunny late afternoon in January 1970. Wouldn't you just love to be warmly tucked away in a double bedroom behind





There's still much our young chapter can and will accomplish, but only if our members are willing to commit their time, talent, and financial support. Renewing your membership is a vote of confidence for your chap-

Beginning with this issue, our newsletter will feature a chapter member's photograph of a local railroad scene. Members are invited to submit a high-resolution photo with caption by email to the editor at MClem46@att.net.

